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August 7, 2014 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  Brian W. Smith, Chief 

Enrichment and Conversion Branch 
Fuel Facility Licensing Directorate 
Division of Fuel Cycle Safety and Safeguards 
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards 

 
FROM  William Gott, Chief /RA/ 

Fuel Cycle and Transportation Security Branch 
Division of Security Policy 
Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response 

 
SUBJECT: TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE REQUEST - ENRICHMENT 

TECHNOLOGY US, INC.,(ETC LTD) REQUEST FOR APPROVAL 
OF MOVEMENT PLAN FOR TRANSPORTATION OF 
CLASSIFIED CENTRIFUGE COMPONENTS AND/OR 
MATERIALS WITHIN THE TRIPARTITE COUNTRIES AND 
BETWEEN THE TRIPARTITE COUNTRIES AND THE TREATY 
PARTNERS US AND FRANCE (TAC NO. L34205) 

 
 

As requested in the subject Technical Assistance Request (TAR), the Division of Security 

Policy staff reviewed the request from ETC LTD submitted on March 10, 2014.  The completed 

Safeguards Evaluation Report is enclosed and contains Official Use Only-Security Related 

Information.  We consider the TAR to be closed.   

 

Docket No. 70-3103 
 
Enclosure: Safeguards Evaluation Report 
 
CONTACT:  Gerard Jackson, NSIR/DSP 
 301-287-3593 
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